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I ' International Technology Corporation
| ATTN: Stephen Duce

' 312 Directors Drive ,

Knoxville, TN 37923

Dear Mr. Duce:

Subject: Modification No. I to Task Order No. 7 under
Contract No. NRC-26-91-292

.The subject task order expired on September 15, 1993. Based on our records
there are excess funds remaining under the task order. Pending completion of

-,

all required closeout requirements, it is necessary to deobligate excess funds
remaining under the task order for other immediate agency requirements.
Trerefore, you are requested to review and sign three (3) copies of this

'

modification which deobligates excess funds in the amount of $1,746.66, and
return two (2) copies to the address below. You should retain one (1) fully
executed copy for your files.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FIP Acquisition Branch
Division of Contracts
ATTN: Yvette Brown - Mail Stop T-712

;

Washington, DC 20555

Accounting and appropriation data for this modification is as follows:

B&R No.: 382-19-301-400 t

JOB Code: L15833
B0C: 2542
APPN No.: 31X0200
Deobligation Amount: $1,746.66

A summary of obligations for this task order from the date of award through
the date of this action is provided below:

Total FY93 obligation amount - $17,715.02
Total FY96 deobligation amount - $ 1,746.66 .

"

Cumulative total of NRC obligations - $15,968.36

This modification deobligates funds in the amount of $1,746.66
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Mr. Stephen Duce
-

Modification No. 1, Contract No. NRC-26-91-292
-

Task Order No. 7
~

'
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The issuance of this task order modification does not change any of the other .

terms and conditions of the subject task order. !

If you have any questions regarding this modification, please contact' Yvette
-

Brown, on (301) 415-7315. .
'

Sincerely,

Mary Jo Mattia, Contracting Officer |

FIP Acquisition Branch i.

Division of Contracts '

Office of Administration

ACCEPTED: Task Order No. 7, Modification No. 1
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